

Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee

2018 Second Quarter Meeting

October 23, 2018

<u>Time</u>	<u>Topic</u>	<u>Topic Lead</u>
10:00	Welcome	SIEC Chair: Terry Hall
10:05	Introductions	Chair
10:10	FirstNet Update	Lori Stone, Alex Rafii
10:50	Break	
11:00	SWIC Report	Tom Crabbs
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• NGA read out• COMLINC• Sub-Committees• SCIP	
11:20	MOU Federal Interoperability Channels – Vote	Chair
11:40	Channel Naming – Discussion	SWIC
12:00	Lunch	
12:45	OEC Update	Marty McLain
1:00	NG 911	Steve Marzolf
1:30	Regional Updates	Chair
1:45	Open Discussion/New Items/Chair time	Chair
2:00	Adjourn	Chair

- SWIC Report
 - NGA results
 - SCIP Update
 - sustainment strategy for public safety communications systems
 - Incorporate emergency communications into statewide exercises
 - COMLINC Evaluation
 - What
 - Why
 - When
 - Expectations following

- MOU Federal Interoperability Channels – Vote
 - Deliver issue next week via e-mail
 - Discussion
 - Vote

- Channel Naming
 - An issue that was brought to me.
 - #1 best interoperability practice from NPSTC
 - I am honestly not sure of the status of this: Do we have named Channels? Is this a problem? A problem solved? A best practice that needs to be incorporated? Look forward to discussing with you Terry.

- Public Safety Broad Band
 - Opportunity for any Vendor to present.
 - Interested whether you think they'll want separate time/space.